
Weldon T. Burton CPA
2 South 56th Place, Suite 201-E ! Ridgefield, WA. 98642 

Office 360-727-3643 ! Fax: 360-727-7637 ! Email weldon@weldontburtoncpa.com

June 6, 2017

Mr. Steven King
Executive Director/Secretary
Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504

Re: Excess Disposal, Inc. d/b/a Excess Disposal Services - G 000107
Tariff Filing revising Item 207, Tariff No. 15 filed under WAC 480-70-262

On behalf of Excess Disposal, Inc. d/b/a Excess Disposal Services - G 000107 I am filing 
revised Tariff No. 15, page 31, Item 207 under the provisions of WAC 480-70-262  requesting a
seven-day notice to the commission with the page to be effective June 13, 2017. This filing is to
add charges for drop boxes overfilled or overweight if transported. Previous tariffs had charges
for containers 1 to 6 yard only.

The amount of revenue from this filing is currently unknown and most likely de minimis.

Revised tariff pages are included with this filing in an Excel workbook titled Tariff 15  Pages 1
& 31.xlsx. If these changes are approved by the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission they will become effective June 13, 2017. 

Affected customer will receive notice of the change on the first billing reflecting the revision to
rates under WAC 480-70-271(2)(a)(iii).

The Company is  requesting exemption from portions of WAC 480-07-520(4) - General rate
proceedings-Solid Waste Collection Companies for this filing for recovery of disposal fees.  

Yours truly,

Weldon Burton
Weldon T. Burton

cc: Travis Low, Excess Disposal, Inc.


